Hakoda, Riley K

e =
From: Orodenker, Daniel E
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:42 AM
To: Michael Hopper; Michele McLean; Apuna, Dawn T; Funakoshi, Rodney Y; Maki, Lorene K;
Jennifer A. Lim; Derek B. Simon
Cc: Hakoda, Riley K; Saruwatari, Bert K; Derrickson, Scott A
Subject: A03-745 Hanohano Dev (Maui)
Aloha All;

We are in receipt for your Request for an Extension to file responses in the above captioned matter.
While we understand the challenges of life under the ongoing crisis we must make reasonable attempts to keep moving
forward in the handling of LUC dockets. In order maintain some cohesion with our workload, budget and commissioner

availability we cannot grant the extension as requested.

Therefore, we are hereby granting an extension for filing of responses to the Motion filed on August 10, 2020 to
September 23, 2020. It is our intention to maintain the scheduled hearing date of October 7, 2020.

Thank you for your understanding in this matter.
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